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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2011 12:40 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Palestinians: 2 dead in clash with Israel (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:54 AM

To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O

Subject: Palestinians: 2 dead in clash with Israel (AP)

GAZA CITY (AP) - A Palestinian health official in the Gaza Strip says two Palestinian men have been killed in
‘clashes with Israeli forces.

Health Ministry spokesman Adham Abu Salmia says he had no information about the men's identities.

The Palestinians say gunbattles began after Israeli soldiers entered Palestinian farmland inside northern Gaza.
They say Israeli planes then carried out an airstrike.
~ The Israeli military says the clashes began after Palestinian militants fired at soldiers on a routine patrol on
the Gaza-Israel border. It says the soldiers were on Israeli soil.

The clash mars a brief lull that followed the most serious flare-up in violence in months. At least 10 militants
and an Israeli civilian were killed in the earlier round of fighting.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its onginal publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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